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RE: Some questions for Melia Caribe Punta Cana

Basora, Aidee <aidee.basora@melia.com>
Tue 4/13/2021 10�35 AM

To:  eileen thompsontours.com <eileen@thompsontours.com>

Dear Eileen.
 
Thank you for contacting us.
 
Please find below the prices:
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Aidee Basora
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Regional Online Sales Manager
Dominican Republic

Ph: +1 809 221 0111, ext. 8308
E-mail: aidee.basora@melia.com

 
From: eileen thompsontours.com [mailto:eileen@thompsontours.com]  
Sent: lunes, 12 de abril de 2021 12:07 p.m. 
To: Basora, Aidee <aidee.basora@melia.com> 
Subject: Some questions for Melia Caribe Punta Cana
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on
clicking links from unknown senders.
Hi,
We are working on a couple of golf groups with Apple Vacations for January 2022.  I need to know how much
golfers will pay for either carts or caddies.  Also any additional charges as the green fees are included in their
package with free transportation.
 
Your help will be appreciated.  Also a contact to make tee times will be helpful.
 
Sincerey,
Eileen Miner
570-466-1743

http://www.melia.com/ 
Ofertas exclusivas y garantía del mejor precio online. 

Exclusive special offers and best online rate guarantee.  
 

ADVERTENCIA LEGAL: 
El contenido de este mail es confidencial y dirigido únicamente a su destinatario. Para acceder a su cláusula de privacidad completa pulse aquí.  

 
LEGAL ADVISORY: 

This message is confidential and intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. In order to read its privacy policy click here.  
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